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Boyle, Patrick ‘
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From: Khanna, Meena {f\ “ ﬂ/

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Martin, Robert :

Subject: FW: Draft Confirmatory Order Worksheet
Attachments: - Confirmatory Order Worksheet 100517.docx

AT N [ . R
From: Stang, John \f\\ \L’
Sent: Tuesday, May 18 2010 8:18 AM
To: Kulesa, Gloria; Howe, Allen; Skeen, David; Khanna, Meena; Wilson, George; Scott, Cathenne
Subject: FW: Draft Confirmatory Order Worksheet

Info for a possible phone call today at 2:30pm with the licensee to discuss the Order. | checked everyone's
availibliity and except for Meena everyone is availible. When | here because from the licensee | will send out a
schedular. Thanks

From: Thomas, Jeff [majlto:eff. Thomas@duke-enerqgy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 7:49 AM

Ta: Stang, John

Subject: Draft Confirmatory Order Worksheet

Attached is the subject worksheet that we have been using to facilitate internal discussions on items that might gointoa
confirmatory order. It is provided for your information.

Jeff Thomas

Fleet Regulatory Compliance Manager, Duke Energy
704-382-3438 (Office)

704-516-3213 (Mobile)
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